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3. ‘Withregado the commended List of Bidders far the CSB Market
Researel Prograrm I would diop at least 2 or more of the frms (which are all
small and relativaly modest Grms in thalr shiliey) and add the fimns listed below to

tha liat:

PEkos Remegrch Azsocistss
Insight Cxnads Rasoarch

Groldfars Racsareh

Envirenies/DRZ Resaarch Group Lid.

The firms abava all have experieacs with privatn sector marketng of nEw product
imiriakives for clients (inchdisg Gosecis! instrutons) and wald congiribute to the
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4.  Interma of the rosearch design 1 believe we are missing an element. The
corrant RFP progumes that the only thing seeded to do ia test creative and then
test how well the campuign worksd.

If cop of the goveramenr's objsctives ix 13 be a stronger preacace in the retail debt
inatrument markerplace, xnd indeed b test New instumenes, the BFF should ssk
for propoaals whtich will betp design 3 caw, impraved marketing sgategy. dealing
with & changing coviranmant for ratail investmonl. This wiould mean starting with
& xolid quamtintive baso addressing at & minimum the following questions:

Who has how gmeh money to invest?
What do they want fom an [gvestment?
How are C5H's pasitioned sgainst campatitve mtnuments?

Heow could thoy be better posidoned and what modifications would create oaw
customar Loterest withnut Ehndding past customers?

What serategic approsshs to product design, and markermg will provide the
governunens with the best yicld?

From this & strategy with key objectivos ahoyld be 1et, insluding recammendacrons
abour pew products, & pow product feanures, s well as argeted marists and key
m . With this knowledge the 3genclcs ¢an develop 2 strategy, keyed to

cartain goals and target sudl=nsey.

5. Whils the rwe phase ficus groups are a good idea they should be arganizad
aroupd targer asdicace: and the purpese should ba to devalop and test crestive
idcas againss su agreed upen marketing strategy. The participamts should ba
representacive of the people who wa want W see buy the CSB, reflceting past and

potential nye eusomers.

Tharefare, ideally te =lephone survey should be den= before the focus groups
mthgr then after tha campaign itzelf, [ den't belisve the effectiveness of the
campalgn requires & 30 migute telephons survey ( 4 fen MimuE sUrvey would be
more io line) but designing the right marksting sategy does need a salid

quancitative basc. :

1£ the 1993 Tracking Stady can do this, 30 much the hpter, but we should be surs
it does go la the right discrion, For cxampie, doan the 1993 study take into
account the changing objectives of the government and/or the changing
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macietplacs for retail investmenta? Does it lod o a0 enimncad marketing soratepy?
'Was ths Baok of Cansds satisfied with the study's conslusiohs? Who did the
acady and what way the objsctive?

In aay eveat, all bidders should bhave acoess 1o the 1993 questionpaire and wlso the
data so they know what the preducts (C3B) strepgths and wesknesges gre aod can
brulid & rescarch design that will deal with the sams,

6.  Acsondingly, the RFP abould be medifiied slightly to insorporate the pairts
highligiwed abave. In particular, the RFP should be changed with the asgigmman:
of pointa to differest criterin

1 Personnel chould inchude carporate expenescs snd be 50 jostesd of 100,

2.  Ovenl undersmoding shoald be 50 aet 25;
1. Ressarch Design and Mathodology sbould be 75 ingread of 50.

Lo addirion, bidders should be asked to propesc tmelingss which fit the creative
deve|opment agends but are based on & quangittive phase firse, acher thag after.

f? We agres that it makes the most snge for the smategy o be developed by
7 Giogkn/Qroups Bveres ia scllaboration with the mazkcet ressarchers, mather than
¥ another ad sgesey. Ip sddion, Gingko/Groupe Evercst should also serve w
%" project manages/eo-ondinator for the public relstions firma which are sppointcd.

B,  With regards to Public Ralarinns Firms, if Forum bas dons & goad job and
weat through & campetitive bid procsss oaly last year we see no diffigulity in
enppruting with their services. For future referencs the two other firms ic Quebes
which ams quite geod arx llmed below, BCP in particular iy exsellenc

Piene Tremblay et Associds Ine.

BCP

413 rues St-Jacques 4R, beulovard Langelier
9a Stags Quebes (Quebet) .GIK P2
Menoal (Quabec) HIY IN5 Tel 4)8-529-3324

Tel. 514-285-1a14

However, with = to Ontario [ do belicye ws sbould ge to opon bids. Some
of the fxrms [ liks to add 1o the bidding list inchude:



ONTARIO FIRMS

McLaren Commuoicstons
20 Dundes Stoet West |
Toroato, Cutario |II
M5S0 IH] " :
Tel 4156-977-2044
Contace: Kan Tilley

. Media Profilo

130 Siater Spreat
11% Floar

Cttawn, Ontacio
KIP

Tal §11-567-1574
Comtact: Seot Reid

United

512 Xing Street East
Suine 201

Toronza, Comrie
MSA IM!

Tel. 415-352-2064

Contacy: Gerry Kans

The McLmghlia Group

160 Badfard Road

Suito 104

Tarepks, Ontaria

MR JK5

Tel 416-923-240]

Copact: Caroie McLaughlin

VYickom & Banmen
1133 Yoaung Strest
Tareato, Oomrio
MAT

Tel, #16-925-9353
Conuet: John Hayter

[



g,  Whils ths proviscial public ralations eontracts are emall there is 2 oumber
of provincial firms we would Uke ro add o the lir so thy have the epparmunity o
bid on the work sod they might affer s fesh dymamic to the campuign. In sy
evens | would Uke to open che procoss up cammplotaly.. The firme are:

Hawits Commugications
P.0. Box 1320 - :
Sacioville, New Brupawick
BDA ICO

Tel 306=354-1400

Contact: Dave Hawking

Rudnicld Marphy
1498 Lower Waier Stresar
Halifgx, Nova Scotis

B3I IRS
Tel. 902-421-1500
Comtact: Bill Murpby
McXKm Comnmumications
100 Qebarns Smrest South
3rd Floar

Winaipeg, Manitcbs
RiL 1YS

Tel 04-284-222)
Conoact: Drew Cringas:

McKxy Costtior & Aasocises
280 - 2500 Atk Street Easc
Sukpmon, Saskarchaewan
STHOVY

Teal, 306-95%-4dl]

Comser Jamie Milxy

Az well, we would liko to se= the [lst af the other Srms we bave been using in the
ather provioces to se if we should add snyons ta the lise. It should be noted that
far both Optarie and the reat of the estmery AMG should fes! free to add other

firma o tho Lisc as weil, This in ho mezns is Mmeant o be L comprekenxive lise of





